TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
January 18. 1985

POST OFFICE BOX 13980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505} 393-6161

Gulf 0i1 Corporation
P. 0. Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Gutman Well No. 1, Unit N

Section 19, T-22-S, R-38-E
Blinebry & Tubb Pcols

Gentlemen:

As requested in your letter of January 15, 1985, permission is
hereby granted to haul the remaining stock of approximately 49
barrels of condensate from the subject well to the Vivian com-
mingled battery locatec in Section 30, T-22-S, R-38-E, to be
run for sale.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jderry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc



